July 30, 2024
Lee Schmidt, Public Safety Director

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Schmidt
Re: Waiver

1. PROJECT: Pharmaceutical Supplies and Services for the Bureau of
Emergency Medical Services
COMPANY: UPMC

ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds
it satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for UPMC. They will provide necessary
medications and supplies for the daily operations of our EMS. Some of these
medications are controlled substances and will require licensure by the United States
Drug Enforcement Association (DEA).

Sincerely,

C[\mo( 0.1\&.

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey

Cc: Charles Showers






